
Surman, John Burgess 1884 - 1958 

John Burgess Surman was born in Edgbaston, Warwickshire, England on 16 April
1884 and was articled to Cooper Whitwell (?-1915) and Arthur William Whitwell
(1871-1950) of C. Whitwell & Son in 1901, and remained with them as an
assistant until 1906. He also attended Birmingham School of Art. In 1908 he
qualified as an architect and was elected an Associate of the Royal Institute of
British Architects (ARIBA) the following year. He was elected a Fellow of the Royal
Institute of British Architects (FRIBA) in 1930.

Surman commenced independent practice as an architect in Birmingham in 1910.
For a number of years he was in partnership with William Thomas Benslyn (1885-
1947) as Surman & Benslyn. The practice had offices at 17, Easy Row,
Birmingham, and 5, Lancaster Place, Strand, London in 1927. A design for a house
by them was submitted in The "Daily Mail" Ideal Houses Competition for
Architects in 1927. Benslyn died in Birmingham on 25 November 1947

Surman was later in partnership with Geoffrey Scott Kelly and John Lesley
Surman. Between 1912 and 1926 he taught at Birmingham School of Architecture
and was Deputy Director of the School from 1926 to 1932. From 1930 to 1932 he
was President of the Birmingham and Five Counties Architectural Association.

His address was given as 26 Paradise Street, Birmingham, Warwickshire in 1909;
10 Yew Tree Road, Edgbaston, Warwickshire in 1909 and 1914; 122 Colmore Row,
Birmingham, Warwickshire in 1914 and 1923; 17, Easy Bow, Birmingham,
Warwickshire in 1914 and 1930; 19 Cannon Street, Birmingham, Warwickshire in
1935 and 1939. He died in Luddington, near Stratford-upon-Avon, Warwickshire
on 6 February 1958.

A biographical file on John Burgess Surman is available on request from the
Enquiry Desk, RIBA Library, London

Worked in
UK
Works

Restoration of exterior of St. Asaph Church, Birmingham; colour decorations to
interior of ditto; domestic work In and around Birmingham and in Cornwall.

https://architecture.arthistoryresearch.net/architects/surman-john-burgess


[Source: Who's Who in Architecture 1914]

Notable among his later works was the King George V Public House in Bristol Road
South, Longbridge (1935)
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Links
• Mapping the Practice and Profession of Sculpture in Britain & Ireland 1851-1951
https://sculpture.gla.ac.uk/mapping/public/view/person.php?id=msib4_1207652826&search=Surman
• Birmingham History Forum. King George V Public House - Bristol Road South,
Longbridge https://birminghamhistory.co.uk/forum/index.php?threads%2Fking-
george-v-public-house-bristol-road-south-longbridge_47385%2F=
• Historic England. King George V Public House
https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1389320
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